
1

EAST AMWELL PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
7:30 PM East Amwell Municipal Building

September 12, 2012 - Meeting

Call to Order, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance
This meeting of the East Amwell Planning Board was opened on September 12, 2012 at 7:30 PM. The
following notice was read, “In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, this is a regularly
scheduled meeting pursuant to the annual meeting notice as published in the January 19, 2012 issue of the
Hunterdon County Democrat, a copy of the agenda for this meeting was forwarded to the Hunterdon
County Democrat, filed in the Township Clerk’s Office and posted on the bulletin board on September 6,
2012.”

Present: Fred Gardner
Gail Glashoff
Don Reilly, Chairman
Dart Sageser
Joe Wolfgang
Edward Feinberg – Alt. #2 – (arrived at 7:32 PM)
Planner Slagle

Excused: Rob Gilbert
Linda Lenox
Roger DeLay – Alt. #1

Citizens’ Privilege to Speak on Items not on the Agenda
It was noted for the record that there were no members of the public present at the meeting at this time.

Review of Minutes
A motion by Fred Gardner, seconded by Gail Glashoff to approve the Board’s minutes from 8/8/12 with
no revisions noted was approved with Mr. Feinberg abstaining.

Chairman Reilly noted that a few members of the public had just arrived at the meeting and suggested re-
opening to the public. A woman who was later identified as Cassie Qian indicated she had no comments
at the moment, but may wish to speak at the end of the meeting.

A motion by Gail Glashoff, seconded by Fred Gardner to close to the public was unanimously approved.

New Business – Other
Discussion: Tree Harvesting Ordinance – Status Update
Mr. Sageser explained that the amended ordinance had gone to Township Attorney Cushing for review
and he had made some recommendations which have since been incorporated into the revised ordinance.
Mr. Sageser noted that in Table 1 he had a question regarding the language for activities not requiring a
permit. Mr. Sageser suggested the language be changed to read, “…an approved Woodland or Forest
Management Plan…” because it would then be tied into the Best Management Practice (BMP) guidelines
and could clarify situations such as those recently experienced within the Township.

Planner Slagle clarified that the language should read, “…consistent with the Right-to-Farm Act and a
State approved Woodland or Forest Management Plan…”



2

East Amwell Township Planning Board Minutes – 9/12/12

Mr. Feinberg stated, “There is some confusion here…Farmland Assessment is only a precursor to
qualifying under the Right-to-Farm Act. It is not the same thing when you say the Right-to-Farm Act
when you’ve been talking about Farmland Assessment.” Planner Slagle remarked that no one is saying
Farmland Assessment, but rather they were referring to the Right-to-Farm Act. Mr. Sageser commented
that in order to get Farmland Assessment a property owner may need an approved Forest Management
Plan.

Chairman Reilly referred to the definition of a Tier “A” Tree Harvest and asked who will make the
determination of how many trees were actually removed within the specified acreage. Mr. Sageser
commented that the subcommittee believes this is too fine of a point to be concerned with. Chairman
Reilly clarified that the definition serves as a guideline. Mr. Sageser noted that the ordinance allows for
the Zoning Officer to bring in a Forester, at the applicant’s expense, if he has any concerns.

A motion by Edward Feinberg, seconded by Gail Glashoff recommending the Ordinance be forwarded to
the Township Committee for their review and introduction was unanimously approved.

Chairman Reilly re-ordered the agenda to open to the public. A motion by Gail Glashoff, seconded by Joe
Wolfgang to open to the public was unanimously approved.

Cassie Qian of 3 Iron Horse Drive came forward and expressed her opposition to large scale solar projects
being installed on farm land. She noted the importance of growing fresh fruits and vegetables while
supporting local farmers.

Chairman Reilly commented that the Planning Board was “in tune” with her sentiments and noted that the
Board shares her concerns with allowing solar on prime farmland. He noted that the State Legislature has
deemed solar inherently beneficial so the Board’s approach was to manage solar rather than prohibit it
because they did not believe they could successfully ban it. Chairman Reilly commented that only one
solar site has been approved in the Township and it has a decommissioning plan.

Mr. Gardner commented that 25% of the Township is preserved farmland. He explained that on those
lands it is not possible to install an industrial sized solar facility because the property owners are only
allowed to install what would support their own energy needs.

Chairman Reilly thanked Ms. Qian for coming to the meeting.

A motion by Gail Glashoff, seconded by Fred Gardner to close to the public was unanimously approved.

Oral Reports
FOSPC – No report was given
Agricultural Advisory Committee – Ms. Glashoff noted there was some discussion on a possible Farm
Forum in November. She also remarked there was a $200,000 donation offered by a Township resident to
establish a dog park in Clawson Park. On a final note Ms. Glashoff stated that Mr. Dufosse lost his grant
to install wind power on his farm due to State regulations not being passed as of yet.
Environmental Commission – Mr. Sageser noted that the 4-H Fair was a success.
Wastewater Management – No report was given
PB Secretary – No report was given
Chairman – No report was given



3

East Amwell Township Planning Board Minutes – 9/12/12

Presentation of Vouchers
A motion by Gail Glashoff, seconded by Fred Gardner to approve the vouchers for payment as listed on
the agenda was unanimously approved.

Adjournment
Chairman Reilly adjourned the meeting at 8:00 PM.

________________________________
Maria Andrews, Administrative Officer


